From: Michael Pogson
Sent: 20 March 2017 11:57
To: Sarah Longbottom
Subject: 2017/90493
Attachments: KP20A.DOC.docx

Hi Sarah

Please find attached my response to the above application.
Regards and compliments
Michael Pogson

Senior Technical Officer
70895



KIRKLEES COUNCIL
INVESTMENT & REGENERATION

PNC1B

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Application for Permission to Develop Land

Response from Pollution & Noise Control

PNC Reference No:

WK/201705019

Name of Planning Officer
dealing with the matter:

Sarah Longbottom

Application Number:

2017/90493

Proposed Development:

Alterations to convert part existing stable block to
dwelling

Location:

4DT

161 Hunsworth Lane, Hunsworth, Cleckheaton, BD19

Date Required By Planning:

29th March 2017

COMMENTS

| have reviewed this application and supporting documents and do not consider there to be
any significant environmental health impacts with this development. Therefore | have no
objections to permission being granted.

Date:

19/03/2017

Officer:

Michael Pogson 70895




